CURRICULUM REVIEW COUNCIL

MINUTES

SPECIAL MEETING

February 25, 2016

2:00 p.m., 3rd Floor Conference Room, Student Services Center

Called to order: 2:00 p.m. Adjourned: 2:47 p.m.

2

Members Present: Dr. Steve Horton (Chair) Mr. John G. Williams Ms. Suzanne Williams (for Dr. Kimberly McAlister) Dr. Mark O. Melder Ms. Abbie Landry Dr. Bill Dickens Dr. Kathleen E.R. Smith Mr. Paul Christopher (for Dr. Mark J. Thompson) Dr. Ali Ahmad Dr. Pamela Simmons (via telephone) Dr. Marcia Hardy Guest Present: Dr. Mike Land CPT John Welch Ms. Sid Hall Mr. Steve Hicks Mr. Curtis Penrod Dr. Thomas Reynolds Mr. Brandan Marshall Dr. Holly Stave Dr. Margaret Kilcoyne Dr. Allison Rittmayer

I. Department of English, Foreign Languages, and Cultural Studies

- A. Make the following course changes:
 - ENGL 4080 delete course from catalog/database.
 - ENGL 3530 change course title and course description; allow course to be repeated for credit and allow 6 hours to be applied to the degree.

Action: Following discussion concerning the proposed changes to ENGL 3530 the proposal was tabled for further review. The proposed deletion of ENGL 4080 was approved without opposition.

II. College of Arts and Sciences

- A. Revise item #9 of the <u>Requirements for the Bachelor of General Studies</u> Degree to read:
 - Students may apply toward the degree a maximum of <u>27</u> semester hours in courses offered in the School of Business.

- B. Add the following <u>new courses</u> for undergraduate credit:
 - AMGT 2000 Agricultural Management I (1-0-3).
 - AMGT 3000 Agricultural Management II (1-0-3).
- C. Make the following <u>changes to the Resource Management (258) degree</u> program:
 - Add the following footnote to the degree program: ¹Students may apply toward the degree a maximum of 27 semester hours in courses offered in the School of Business.
 - Delete COMM 4270 from the Human Resource Management (258A) concentration.
 - Add UPSA 3000 to the Human Resource Management (258A) concentration.

Action: All items approved without opposition.

III. School of Business

5

- A. Move the <u>Culinary Arts minor (MI99</u>) to the School of Business to complete the separation of the Family and Consumer Sciences and the Hospitality Management and Tourism programs between the College of Education and Human Development and the College of Business and Technology.
- B. Make the following course change:
 - BUAD 4290 change course number to 4900.

Action: Items approved without opposition.

IV. Military Science Department

- A. Add the following new course for undergraduate credit:
 - MSCI 3240 Military History of the U.S. (3-3-0).

Action: The question of duplication of course offering with HIST 3240 was posed. CPT Welch responded for the Military Science Department, informing the council that the NSU ROTC program allows students to complete HIST 3240 to meet requirements but have found that many other institutions will not accept toward their programs so the aim is to create a Military Science offering that will satisfy that need. Following discussion, Dr. Horton recommended the department work with the Criminal Justice, History, and Social Sciences Department to cross list the courses and to present a joint request to the council to do so at a future date. Recommendation was accepted and the proposed new course approved without opposition.

V. Department of Health and Human Performance

A. Change the prerequisite(s) for the following courses:

- HP 3550
- HP 3560
- HP 3561
- HP 4010
- HP 5590
- HED 4000
- HED 5370
- HED 5990

Action: Items approved without opposition.

VI. Louisiana Scholars' College

- A. Make the following <u>changes to the Health and Exercise Science (877)</u> joint major program:
 - Major Requirements: Add HED 1010 and PSYC 2050
 - Curriculum:
 - <u>1st year</u>:

Add: HED 1010 (3 hours)

• <u>3rd year</u>:

Delete: PSYC 2050 or 2450 or 4450 (3 hours) Add: PSYC 2050 and PSYC 2450 or 4450 (6 hours)

Action: Approved without opposition.

Other Business:

The Military Science Department requested the council consider amending the agenda to consider a proposal to change the title of the Military Science minor to Leadership. Council unanimously approved the request. Dr. Bill Dickens questioned the decision to change the title to Leadership instead of designating it as Military Leadership since there are numerous programs currently offered using leadership in the title. Following discussion, the military science representatives in attendance indicated the department would have no objection to making that change. Dr. Dickens moved, and Dr. Pamela Simmons seconded his motion, to amend the proposal to rename the Military Science minor to Military Leadership. Motion approved and proposal approved, as amended, without opposition.

2/26/16 ie thance Ms. Lillie Frazier Bell, University Registrar Date RIAL G Dr. Steve Horton, Chair and Vice Provost Date Dr. James B. Henderson, President Date